KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH

144 North Binkley Street e Soldotna, Alaska 99669-7520
Toll free within the Borough (800) 498-4441 e Fax (907) 714-2373
www.borough.kenai.ak.us/purchasing

MIKE NAVARRE
BOROUGH MAYOR

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mike Navarre, Méyor
THRU: Mark Fowler, Purchasing & Contracting Director
FROM: Pat Malone, Director
Road Service Are
Signature:

DATE: November 4, 2014
SUBJECT: Authorization to Award Purchase of Calcium Chloride - Summer 2015

The Purchasing and Contracting Office formally solicited bids for the Purchase of Calcium Chloride-
Summer 2015. Bid packets were released on October 10, 2014 and the invitation to bid was advertised
in the Peninsula Clarion and Anchorage Daily News on October 10, 13 and 17, 2014.

‘Calcium dhloride is used for the Road Service Area Dust Control Program.

On the due date of October 30, 2014, three (3) responsive bids were received and reviewed to ensure
that all the specifications and delivery schedules were met. The low bid of $268,020.00 was submitted

by Brenntag Pacific, Inc.

Your approval for this bid award is hereby requested. Funds are available in account number
236.33950.00000.43951.
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